

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1967-10-14

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Post/MXX
T.O.X.H.
A2V
H. 5. 2. U. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47. 48. 49. 50. 51. 52. 53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63. 64. 65. 66. 67. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 98. 99. 100.
October 14, 1967

Dear Professor O'Flaherty, -

many thanks for your kindness.

T.M.'s letter to you of April 28th, 1954, is very interesting indeed and I am forwarding it to Mr. Richard Winston, the editor of The Letters in New York. Needless to say I am enclosing your annotations. However, Knopf is planning but one volume or two at the utmost instead of the original three. Consequently, I rather doubt that Winston will be able to include any novelties. Which does not mean that he might not do so after all.

With renewed thanks and best wishes

yours very sincerely,



29/809

96/806



Yours very sincerely,

With renewed thanks and best wishes

he might not do so after all.
to include any novelties. Which does not mean that
consequently, I rather doubt that Winston will be able
two at the utmost instead of the original three.
tions. However, Knopf is planning out one volume of
New York. Needless to say I am enclosing your anno-
nt. Bishop's Winston, the editor of the letters in
very interesting indeed and I am forwarding it to
J.M.'s letter to you of June 22nd, 1924, is
many thanks for your kindness.

Best regards O. B. B. -

James C. O'Flaherty
2164 Faculty Dr
Winston-Salem, N.C. 27109
USA
14.X.67

XXVIII/209